From: Kauss, Kent
Sent: 7/8/2013 2:45:28 PM

To: russell.garwacki@sce.com (russell.garwacki@sce.com); Matthew Freedman
(matthew(@turn.org)

Warner, Christopher (Law) (/O=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=CJW5);
bruce.reed@sce.com (bruce.reed@sce.com); Kelly.E.Boyd@sce.com
(Kelly.E.Boyd@sce.com); Lauren. Kent@sce.com (Lauren.Kent@sce.com); Dan
Skopec (dskopec@semprautilities.com); Lee Schavrien
(Ischavrien@semprautilities.com); Megan.Scottkakures@edisonintl.com
(Megan.Scottkakures@edisonintl.com); Chuck Manzuk
(CManzuk@semprautilities.com); Linda Serizawa (linda.serizawa@cpuc.ca.gov);
Megan Scott-Kakures (megan.scottkakures@sce.com)
(megan.scottkakures@sce.com); Janee Briesemeister (Jbriesemeister@aarp.org)
(Jbriesemeister@aarp.org); Enrique Gallardo (enriqueg@greenlining.org)
(enriqueg@greenlining.org); Bottorff, Thomas E
(/O=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=TEB3); Mark Toney
(mtoney@turn.org); Samuel Kang (samuelk@greenlining.org); Stephanie Chen
(stephaniec@greenlining.org) (stephaniec@greenlining.org); Michael Richard
(MRichard@aarp.org) (MRichard@aarp.org); Mike Campbell (MSC@cpuc.ca.gov)
(MSC@cpuc.ca.gov)

Cc:

Bcec:

Subject: RE: Rate reform - final draft on issues other than fixed charges

Matt — the bill is technically out of the Sen Energy Cmte and any additional amendments would
be author's amendments and not Committee ones. | spoke with Kellie Smith this morning and
heard this. Kellie is being very helpful in moving this along but | would suggest that any
changes that are sent to Kellie also include Celia Mata in Assm Perea’s office.

Also want to make sure you know we are working on some changes following the discussion
this morning and would want those included in whatever you send to Kellie later today.

From: Matthew Freedman [mailto:matthew@turn.org}

Sent: Monday, July 08, 2013 2:12 PM

To: Russell. Garwacki@sce.com

Cc: Kelly.E.Boyd@sce.com; Kauss, Kent; Lauren.Kent@sce.com; bruce.reed@sce.com; Warner,
Christopher (Law); Megan.Scottkakures@edisonintl.com; Chuck Manzuk; Dan Skopec; Enrique
Gallardo (enriqueg@greenlining.org); Janee Briesemeister (Jbriesemeister@aarp.org); Linda Serizawa,;
Lee Schavrien; Megan Scott-Kakures (megan.scottkakures@sce.com); Michael Richard
(MRichard@aarp.org); Mike Campbell (MSC@cpuc.ca.gov); Mark Toney; Samuel Kang; Stephanie
Chen (stephaniec@greenlining.org); Bottorff, Thomas E

Subject: Re: Rate reform - final draft on issues other than fixed charges
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Russ,

I believe that Kellie would send the document to Legislative Counsel. They will turn these
items into legislative language. We would then have a chance to review and ensure that the
language is consistent with our agreement.

I'll plan to send the document to Kellie by COB today unless I hear otherwise from the IOUs.

Matt

On Jul 8, 2013, at 1:56 PM, Russell. Garwacki(@sce.com wrote:

The document Matt attached below comports with where | believe our conversation ended up this
morning. | do have logistical questions -

Is this document sufficient for Kellie Smith to work from? I've been under the impression that she needs
these items crafted up as amendments? Who would have the ball on that?

Please advise.

AAAAANAANANNAAAANANAANANNAAANNANANAANNNAAAANNNNAANNNA

Russ Garwacki
Director - Pricing Design and Research
SCE Regulatory Operations

(626) 302-6673, PAX 26673

From: Matthew Freedman <matthew@turn.org>

To: Russell. Garwacki@sce.com, Chuck Manzuk <CManzuk@semprautilities.com>, Dan Skopec <dskopec@semprautiliies.com™, "Enrique
Gallardo (gnrigueg@greenlining.org)” <enrgueg@greenlining.org™>, "Janee Briesemeister (Jbriesemeister@aarp.org)" <Jbriesemeister@aarp.org>,
Linda Serizawa <linda.serizawa@cpuc.ca.gov>, Lee Schavrien <jschavrien@semprautilities. com>, "Megan Scott-Kakures
(megan.scottkakures@sce,.com)” <megan.scottkakures@sce . com>, "Michael Richard (MRichard@aarm.org)" <MRichard@aar . org>, "Mike
Campbell (MSC@cpuc.ca.gov)" <MSC@cpuc.ca.gov>, Mark Toney <mionev@turn.org>, Samuel Kang <samuelk@greeniining.org>, "Stephanie
Chen (stephaniec@areenlining.org)” <stephaniec@greeniining.org>, "Bottorff, Thomas E" <TEB3@pge.com>,

Date: 07/08/2013 11:51 AM

Subject: Rate reform - final draft on issues other than fixed charges
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